

# ORS TAC MINUTES

Department of Public Safety  
1970 W. Broad St.  
Columbus, OH 43223

**Date:** 2/19/08  
**TAC:** HazMat  
**From:** Greg Locher, Chair

**File Number:**  
**Approved:**



- I. **Attendees:** See attached sign-in sheet
- II. **Summary:** Reviewed Regions 1 & 2 Capabilities and Response plan. This was done by the regional representative. A map has been created to show the number of HM teams in each region. This information was gathered, in part, from the Fire Chiefs Response Plan Regional Reps. and TAC Regional Reps.

Regions Three, Four, Seven & Eight not in attendance.

Committee discussed attendance by regional representatives. Tim Flock, EMA rep. will send out an e-mail to regional reps who have missed numerous TAC meetings indicating that if they do not start attending, they will be dropped from the TAC. It was indicated by M. House of OEMA that it will be difficult to ascertain true funding needs if all regions are not represented. Input from all regions, representing the diverse nature of response (rural, suburban, and urban) is critical to success.

Discussed Mass Decon. The committee is defining what Mass Decon is. Some thoughts were brought up; Events – Pre-Deployed & Large-scale Event. Talked about needed communication with area hospitals (RMRS). Performance measures – CBRNE.

**Action Items:** Tim Flock, EMA rep. will send out an e-mail to regional reps who have missed numerous TAC meetings.

Mel House to contact Regional Coordinators and let them know how important their voice is to the funding/capability-building discussion.

Mass Decon – Define Pre-Event, Capabilities for Decon, Pre-Deployment for CBRNE.

- III. **Next Meeting:** March 18, 2008, @ OEMA. 10 am

Reminder, there is a TAC Chair Meeting (Senior TAC Advisory Meeting) @ the ODOT Bld. on March 12, 2008. For further information contact Mel House or TAC chairs.

Respectfully,

Greg Locher, Chairman

Attachments: Attendance sheet